

Monday April 21st, 2025 | Meeting #26 | Spring Quarter | Week 4

- 1. Call to Order
 - a. President Aries Cole, as presiding officer, called the meeting to order at 5:3- PM with UCAB Representative Elijah Cheng present.
- 2. Opening Exercises
 - a. Ice Breaker
 - b. Council Member of the Week
- 3. Initial Roll Call
 - a. Quorum was established with 15 members present and 13 absent.
- 4. Adoption of the Agenda
 - a. Approval of Agenda
 - I. Tatiana moved to approve the agenda, seconded by Paxton; Approved unopposed
 - b. Approval and Reading of Previous Meetings Minutes
- 5. Public Input
- 6. Reports
 - a. Advisor James Smith, David Nuñez
 - I. Congrats to all of the people who ran for elections. A lot of budget cuts, but try to look at the positive aspects of life.
 - b. President Aries Cole
 - I. Aries and Events Board Chair met with Daniel Watts. The AS chief communications officer is here.
 - c. Vice President Internal Ghazal Saeedi
 - I. Last internal meetings for appointments, Events board closes





- d. Vice President External Julianna Ybarra
 - I. Congrats to everyone who ran, external, keep working on your events, especially if you are turning out
- e. Secretary Daniel Sitanggang
 - i. Apologies for not being present today. Looking forward to meeting with Oviya this week to facilitate the transition, compiling various information to serve as cohesive recommendations for the next term based on responses received from feedback. Congrats to William on the AS sweep!
- f. Interim Finance Director | SFAC Representative Sonal Mahajan
 - I. Finance committee meeting, SFAC meeting happened
- g. Events Board Chair Tatiana Valdovinos
 - I. Going on to plan a movie night and also Warrens Got Talent. Audition tapes will be accepting soon. Congrats to William and his Slate
- h. AS Senator William Simpson
- i. AS Senator Faisal El-Khouri
- j. Director of Academic Affairs Jia Aneja
 - I. Scholarship applications closed on friday. Meeting this week or next week
- k. Director of Public Relations Alexandra Barraza
 - I. General advertisement, and posts for events for the rest of the month
- I. Out-of-State Student At-Large Ariel Oppenheim
 - Nadia and I will be hosting a Tiny Plant Painting Event on Saturday the 26th from 3-5 in the SAC
- m. International Student At-Large Nam Anh Nguyen
- n. Residential Student At-Large Leonardo Molina
- o. Transfer Student At-Large Caitlin Roeske





- p. Transfer Student At-Large Christopher Rodriguez
 - I. Transfer event on Friday with crumbl cookies.
- q. First-Year Student At-Large Isha Varada
 - i. Came up with a list of things for first year tips/tricks event such as ucsd historical enrollment data, exporting webreg schedule to google calendar app, and sheeptester's github. If anyone has any tricks they've used, please let me know!
- r. First-Year Student At-Large Nadia Yellepeddi

Ariel and Nadia are having an event at SAC from 3-5

- s. First Generation Student At-Large Leslie Trejo
- t. Basic Needs Advocate Victoria Zisumbo
- u. Diversity Advocate Negin Sanchez
- v. Sustainability Advocate Paxton Smith

Got in touch with Warren Grow, passing around ideas for events. Talking with RAs, and talking with residential staff about events for food containers.

- w. Civic Engagement Advocate Benjamin Arnett
- x. Health and Well-Being Advocate Karyme Mariscal
- y. Director of Concerts and Festivals Calliope Straeter
 - I. Thank you for the volunteers at Crosscurrent!
- z. Director of Spirit Oviya Senthil
 - i. COWS has cooking with bearl coming up! We finalized the budget sheet for the event and have come up with a yummy recipe for chickpea salad wraps. I will be meeting with Tatiana to discuss further details on planning Warrens got talent, so that event will be in the works soon as well.
- aa. Director of Transfer and Commuter Affairs Jasleen Sahota
 - I. Next tuesday there is a Sungod kit tabling event from 2-3 pm. Today, finalized





senior sendoff during week 8. May be another event

bb. UCAB Representative - Elijah Cheng

Info on budgeting and space allocation, let me know if you have any questions.

- cc. RFAB Representative Mickel Amaro
- 7. Special Presentations
 - a. AS Constitutional Amendment by AS Chief Communications Officer Maggin
 - b. "Proposed Legislation 4/21/25" by Events Board Chair Valdovinos, Residential Student At-Large Molina, and President Cole
- 8. Open Forum
- 9. Unfinished Business
- 10. New Business
 - a. Funding Requests
 - i. "Afghan Cultural Night" for \$1,346.72 by Afghan Student Association sponsored by Finance Committee
 - 1. Afghan Cultural Night Itemized List.pdf

 - 3. Approved, 14 yes, 1 abstain
 - b. Appointments
 - c. Legislation
 - i. Constitution
 - 1. Associated Students
 - Ratification of Associated Students' Constitutional Amendment
 - b. Approved unanimously
 - 2. Warren College Student Council
 - a. "Constitutional Revision" by Events Board Chair Valdovinos, sponsored by Residential Student At-Large Molina, President Cole, and Events Board Member Solorio
 - i. E WCSC CONSTITUTION revisions 4/25
 - ii. Approved 14 yes 1 abstain
 - ii. Bylaw Revisions



- "Bylaw Revision Title II" by Events Board Chair Valdovinos, sponsored by Residential Student At-Large Molina, President Cole, and Events Board Member Solorio
 - a. E WCSC BYLAWS 4/25 revisions
 - b. Approved Unanimously
- 2. "Bylaw Revision Title III" by Events Board Chair Valdovinos, sponsored by Residential Student At-Large Molina, President Cole, and Events Board Member Solorio
 - a. WCSC BYLAWS 4/25 revisions
 - b. Approved Unanimously
- 3. "Bylaw Revision Title VIII" by Events Board Chair Valdovinos, sponsored by Residential Student At-Large Molina, President Cole, and Events Board Member Solorio
 - a. E WCSC BYLAWS 4/25 revisions
 - b. Approved Unanimously
- 11. Weekly Activity
 - I. Aries hit h
- 12. Announcements
 - I. Tatiana: Tomorrow is Bearls Birthday Bash, a lot of food, activities, artists alley, ferris wheel. Office of college affairs is giving away Sungod kits. In slack, there is a karaoke and potluck for AS, May 3rd
 - II. Eddie: Appreciate everyone for everyone at the spring fest, really fun event.
 - III. Ghazal: Events board applications still open
- 13. Goods of the Order
 - a. Kudos
 - b. Questions
- 14. Final Roll Call
 - a. The UCAB Representative called the final roll.





- 15. Adjournment
 - a. Adjourned at 6:32

